Park View PFC Minutes October 5, 2017

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 6:00p.m. The meeting started with the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 2. The minutes of the September 7, 2017 meeting were read. A motion was made to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded. The motion passed.

3. Reports

A. Principal – The date for the SBAC perfect score awards was switched to 10/20/2017. We are waiting for the lanyards with the year on them. The awards were ordered in bulk. We had 22 perfect scores. We are referring to the perfect score as "pawfect" to align with the Panther mascot. We're hoping the 9th graders will be able to come back to Park View for the celebration on 10/20/2017.

The district dance is at Weston Elementary on 10/13/2017. Information has been sent out.

There are now "no animals allowed" postings on school grounds. Unfortunately, the students are stepping in the messes left behind from irresponsible dog owners. We are unable to control what is happening on the weekends but teachers that do come in on the weekends will be advising citizens that animals are not supposed to be on the school grounds. We are also building relationships with nearby citizens and asking for their cooperation. The senior community across the street seems understanding.

There is also a new "no football" rule that has been posted. Classes are still able to participate in flag football during supervised PE. The number of injuries increasing from football during free time has tremendously increased in the past two weeks ranging from nose bleeds to bumps on the head. Catch football and flag football during free time has become contact football. The ability to play football can be earned back by not hurting others with the games/sports the students do have left to play.

- B. Teacher No report at this time.
- C. Treasurer The PFC current balance is \$84,173.35. We made over \$13,000 on the Back to School Bash less the expenses, our profit was over \$9,000.00. We recently reactivated our eScrip account and received a check in the amount of \$7,117.49 and also profited \$529.00 on Spirit Wear sales.

D. Correspondence – None.

4. Committee Reports

A. Back to School Bash – The new fundraiser was a huge success profiting over \$9,000.00 in our first year. The set up and the day of went smoothly. The silent auction did extremely well. The food, band and drinks were great. We hope to sell more tickets in years to come.

Thank you notes need to be sent to our vendors by 10/21/2017.

Next year's event needs to be put on the District calendar.

The Principal added that it was an amazing event. She received very positive feedback from staff and parents. She commended the PFC for a job well done.

Per the PFC's request, the Principal gladly agreed to translate any upcoming flyers for events, etc. into Spanish.

B. Spirit Wear – There was a miscommunication when placing our spirit wear order. The design was not confirmed by the vendor prior to printing the over 400 items and unfortunately, the wrong design was printed. We worked a deal out with the vendor. He reprinted the entire order with the correct design for an additional \$1,000. We have the misprinted items and the correct items were picked up today and will be sorted this weekend. We will be able to sell the other design at other events this year. We still profited \$529.00 on the spirit wear and will make an additional profit when selling the others.

5. Old Business

A. Budget (Needs to be approved) – At our last meeting, the proposed 18-19 budget exceeded the amount of the expected 17-18 projected income. A few cuts were proposed including the computer lab in order to pass the budget. There was a motion but not a second. Since receiving the eScrip check along with the Spirit Wear profit, we were able to align the 17-18 projected income with the 18-19 proposed budget with no cuts. The both balance at \$56,600.00. A motion was made to approve the 18-19 proposed budget. The motion was seconded. The motion passed.

6. New Business

A. New Fundraiser ideas – Since we discontinued the Breakfast with Santa fundraiser, we wanted to add a fun family holiday type event. We talked about charging for a movie night but since it was brought to our attention that we can't charge to watch a movie, we can make movie night a free event. We would be able to sell drinks and snacks. We'd have to get permission for the use of the

- Park View facilities through the district. There was discussion about possibly bringing in a photographer and raising money with Santa pictures as well.
- B. eScrip Keenu Hundal was at last month's meeting and volunteered to promote eScrip. She state she had some ideas that included: sending out a "remind" message with the eScrip link and the 3 easy steps to set it up, incentive to students for parents signing up, coming to our next assembly with fliers with the Principal's approval. Another suggestion made was to send English/Spanish flyer home with students. The Principal volunteered to translate any of our flyers into Spanish.
- 7. Open Discussion We briefly discussed raising money by putting student's birthdays on the Marquee for a \$10.00 donation. This was discussed after the Principal had excused herself from the meeting for other school obligations. We will bring this up to her for her opinion since her office staff would be programming the marquee unless we were given access to do so.
- 8. Volunteer of the Month Petra Inglis for her time/dedication on our fundraiser silent auction.

Meeting adjourned at 6:45p.m.

Officer present: Megan Thompson, Lori Rivera and Lisa Husman.

Attendees present: Kathy Woodson, Eva Matthews, Keenu Hundal, Zach Thompson, Kelly Covello and Trinda Nelson.